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Miss Susie's House

Buckeystown

Private

Miss Susie's House, a three story multi-gable roofed frame Queen
Anne House, is one of the most outstanding examples of Queen Anne
architecture with eastlake detailing in Frederick County. The
structure creates great visual interest through the use of

multi-gabled roofs, recessed porches, and carved decorative
panels.

The house displays the highest style of architectural detail in
the town and is very similar to the model residence of plate
thirty-eight in William Comstock's pattern book of 1881, Modern
Architectural Designs and Details. Porch brackets and decoration
of Sunburst type design are similar to those found in plate
forty-seven.

The house was built in 1909 by William Kindley after he purchased
the land from Charles and Sarah Thomas for $250.00. Kindley
moved to Buckeystown upon marrying Mamie Nicodemus of the town,
but only Tived in the house two years before selling it.
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DESCRIPTION

Miss Susie's House (continued)

The entire structure is built on a low random stone foundation and is covered
by a very fine narrow weatherboard with corner boards and frame belt coarse.

The house is covered by a steep multi-gabled patterned slate roof with
fishscale shingling and cast iron roof cresting. The roof is supported by a
ptain boxed cornice with plain frieze.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Miss Susie's House is a fine three story multi-gable roofed frame Queen
Anne house which faces west from the east side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.
Miss Susie's House is one of the most outstanding examples of Queen Anne
style architecture with eastlake detailing in Frederick County. The
structure creates great visual interest through the use of multi-gabled
roofs, recessed porches and carved decorative panels.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a simple
paneled door with single 1ight transom is located in the second bay in
an area recessed from the front porch which extends across the entire
building on the first level.

Occupying the first bay, recessed from the doorway is a narrow 1/1
window with narrow original louvered shutters. Located in the third
bay is a 1/1 window with louvered shutters.

The original first level frame porch is supported by turned columns.
Carved panels with sunburst designs are located between the first and
second columns and fifth and sixth columns at the cornice level. A
pediment is Tlocated on the main porch over the main entrance and is
supported by scrolled brackets and pierced scrollwork. Sawtooth work
edges the cornice of-the entire porch which is covered by a standing
seam tin roof.

The second level of the house is three bays wide. The first bay of the
second level is recessed from the remaining two bays. Occupying the
first bay is a narrow 1/1 window with Touvered shutters.

Located in between the first and second bay is a one bay wide verandah
with pierced railing, turned column and carved paneled braces. Occupy-
ing the remaining two bays are narrow 1/1 windows with missing shutters.
A steep narrow gable which is segmented by cornices into two sections
extends directly over the second and third bay.

Located in the Tower section are three windows each a narrow 1/1 window
with narrow louvered shutters. Above a dentiled cornice which divides

the gable in half is a single narrow 1/1 window. Ornate roof cresting

decorates the ridge of this center main gable.

The north side of the residence is two bays wide with a three bay wide
bay window extending on the first level of the house. Two gables
decorate the north side of the roof.

The south side of the residence (which was in the process of rehabilita-
tion when this description was written) is four bays wide. A three
bayed window extends from the second bay southward on the first level.

A one bay wide original addition extends over the bayed window accommo-
dating a two story open porch which extends westward.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES 1909 BUILDER/ARGCHITECT William E. Kind]ey

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Miss Susie's House, as the building has come to be known locally because
of a previous owner, Susan Nichol, who owned the building for fifty-nine
years, was built in 1909 by William E. Kindley after he purchased 5/8
acres from Charles and Sarah Thomas for $250.00.1

Kindley was the son of George F. Kindley and Elizabeth Boyer who lived
near Monrovia and moved to Buckeystown upon marrying Mamie Nicodemus of
the town.2 However, the couple only lived in the house two years before
selling the residence to Edward Maisel in 1911.3

The house displays the highest style of architectural detail in the
town and is very similar to the model residence of plate 38 in William
Comstock's pattern book of 1881, Modern Architectural Designs and
Details.

Porch brackets and decoration of Sunburst type design are similar to
those found in plate 47.

The residence has changed Tittle since it was built, and continues to
be a focal point in the town as a fine example of Queen Anne architec-
ture.

Irpederick County Land Records, Liber HWB-296; Folio 541.

21. J. C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland. p. 795.

3Frederick County Land Records, Liber HWB-296; Folio 542.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[81FORM PREPARED BY
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 11/16/78

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St.., Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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